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Office of the Attorney General

State of South Carolina
November 5, 1973

*1 Marvin P. Busbee
Chief Supervisor

State Approving Section
Department of Education
Rutledge Building
Columbia, South Carolina

Dear Mr. Busbee:

In answer to your request for an opinion regarding the status of Palmer College in Charleston and in Columbia, these institutions,
now that they are State supported, would be included in the category of institutions qualifying for Free Tuition for Certain
Veterans' Children' under Section 22-56, Code of Laws of South Carolina, as amended.

Please contact me if I can provide any further assistance.
Sincerely,

Hardwick Stuart, Jr.
Assistant Attorney General
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